From: Scott, Richard D

To: Young, Betty (UTC); Scott.Sawyer@clark.wa.gov

Cc: Leatham, Kyle; Semenick, Stephen

Subject: Vancouver, WA DOT 092421N 122nd Street UTC Courtesy Email: 240364 Notice of Petition letter to Richard Scott
at BNSF Railway Company. CRM:0003800

Date: Monday, May 20, 2024 1:31:39 PM

Attachments: TR-240364 Notice of petition.pdf

TR-240364 Petition Clark County.pdf

External Email

Hello Betty—I wanted to formally note that BNSF does not intend to sign this petition. An
administrative hearing will be necessary to resolve the process challenges.

As you know, BNSF is a partner in advancing at-grade crossing safety and routinely works with
road authorities in that effort. We amicably agree on modifications and sign petitions to
advance these projects in normal course. BNSF believes several steps have yet to occur here
before a petition is appropriate.

We have previously relayed to the County the first step is a diagnostic team meeting. UTC
staff, BNSF, and Clark County, at a minimum, meet on-site to discuss the proposed changes
and provide an opportunity for discussion of safety concerns and questions prior to a petition
being filed. As the last meeting was over 6 years ago, an on-site meeting to discuss changed
conditions and the latest proposed modifications is necessary, especially for the County’s
consideration of a quiet zone.

Following the diagnostic, the County provides design plan iterations for review and comment.
We reference several standards regarding crossing safety design in our review, including
MUTCD, AASHTO, the FHWA Highway-Rail Grade Crossing handbook, AREMA, etc. to analyze
risk factors and assist the County in developing the right level of safety controls.

Once a planis accepted, we enter into a construction and maintenance agreement with the
County for the modifications and right-of-entry, at which point a petition is typically filed and
BNSF can proceed with signing. For the County to circumvent the diagnostic meeting, plan
review stages and coming to a consensus risks not adequately accounting for clearances,
constraints, and other site conditions, and has the potential to introduce new hazards at the
crossing, or not fully addressing those that may exist. To highlight one item in particular, this
crossingis a crew change location for BNSF, and to install medians as proposed would be a
detriment to use of our right-of-way and could cause delays clearing the crossing.

We ask that the County take the right action in fully reviewing the crossing with all
stakeholders before petitioning for modifications out of step with the normal process and
grade crossing standards.
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STATE OF WASHINGTON

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
621 Woodland Square Loop S.E. e Lacey, Washington 98503
P.O. Box 47250 e Olympia, Washington 98504-7250
(360) 664-1160 e TTY (360) 586-8203

May 20, 2024

Richard Scott
Assistant Director, Public Projects

BNSF Railway Company

2454 Occidental Ave. S., Suite 1A
Seattle, WA 98134

Sent via email to Richard.Scott2@BNSF.com

RE: TR-240364 — Petition to Modify a Highway-Rail Grade Crossing — NW 122"¢ Street

(USDOT 092421N), Clark County

Dear Mr. Scott:

On May 15, 2024, Clark County filed the enclosed petition with the Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission (UTC) seeking approval to modify a highway-rail grade crossing at
NW 1227 Street. BNSF Railway Company (BNSF) must respond with its position related to this

petition within 20 days of the date of this letter.

Please review the enclosed petition and respond through electronic filing by June 10, 2024.

Your response options include:

e Support the petition:
o Sign Section 10 — Cost Apportionment

o Complete Section 11 — Waiver of Hearing by Respondent that serves as BNSF’s
consent for the UTC to issue an order without further notice or hearing

o Submit the petition to the UTC.

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
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Richard Scott
May 20, 2024
Page 2

e Do not support the petition — Provide a response including BNSF’s reasons for not
supporting the petition, including whether BNSF believes an administrative hearing is
necessary to resolve the issues.

If your response is not received by June 10, 2024, the matter will proceed to scheduling for an
administrative hearing.

Please submit your written response via electronic filing in Docket TR-240364. If you have
questions, please contact Betty Young, Rail Operations Manager, at betty.young@utc.wa.gov or
(360) 292-5470.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by
Katherine Hunter
Date: 2024.05.20

08:37:17 -07'00"

Kathy Hunter
Director, Transportation Safety

Enclosures

cc: Ken Lader, Director of Public Works, Clark County (without enclosures)



https://efiling.utc.wa.gov/Form
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CLARK COUNTY WASHINGTON www.clark.wa.gov

PUBLIC WORKS 300 Franklin Street
PO Box 9810
Vancouver, WA 98666-9810
564.397.6118

May 13, 2024 Received

Records Management
May 15, 2024

Jeff Killip

Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
PO Box 47250

Olympia WA 98504-7250

Dear Mr. Killip:

Attached please find a petition to the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission for the installation
of median barriers at the NW 122" Street crossing (092421N) in Clark County, Washington.

If you have any questions, please contact Ken Lader (Clark County Public Works Director) at (564) 397-
4185 or Scott Sawyer at (564) 397-4364.

Sincerely,

Sortl P S

Scott P. Sawyer, P.E.
Capital Project Manager
Clark County Public Works
Project Management Section
(564) 397-4364
Scott.sawyer@clark.wa.gov

S
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 3312A675-A06D-42C3-9991-73F62D65F8D8

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION
UTC COMMISSION

Washington Unifities
and Transportation
Commission

DOCKET NO. TR-

Clé.rk County PETITION TO MODIFY A

Petitioner, HIGHWAY-RAIL GRADE
CROSSING

VS.

Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad

Respondent.
USDOT CROSSING NO.:092421N

By filing this petition with the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC), the
Petitioner alleges that public safety requires the modification of a highway-rail grade crossing
under RCW 81.53.060. Modifications can include, but are not limited to, constructing median
barriers, realigning a highway or railroad tracks, widening highways, constructing multiple tracks,
or changes to crossing surfaces that alter the dimensions of an existing surface, the angle at which
the tracks intersect a highway, or the vertical alignment of a crossing.

Section 1 — Petitioner’s Information

Clark County

Petitioner
foncth. ), olor

Signature

P.O. Box 9810
Mailing Address

Vancouver, WA 98666-9810
City, State and Zip Code

Ken Lader, Director of Public Works
Contact Person Name

Phone: (564) 397- 4185 Email: ken.lader@clark.wa.gov

Contact Phone Number and Email

Revised 04/2023 1
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Section 2 — Respondent’s Information

Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad
Respondent

2650 Lou Menk Drive
Street Address

Fort Worth, TX 76131-2830
City, State and Zip Code

2554 Occidential Ave. South, Suite 1A, Seattle WA 98134-1451
Mailing Address, if different than the street address

Alex Funderburg, Manager of Public Projects

Contact Person Name

Phone: (206) 625-6728 Email: alex.funderburgjr@bnsf.com

Contact Phone Number and Email

Section 3 — Crossing Location

1. Existing highway/roadway: NW 122nd Street
2. Existing railroad: BNSF Railway Company
3. GPS location: | at: 45.70762876 Long: -122.7209676

4. Railroad mile post (nearest tenth):|130.460

5. City: Vancouver County: Clark

Revised 04/2023 2





DocuSign Envelope ID: 3312A675-A06D-42C3-9991-73F62D65F8D8

Section 4 — Railroad Information

1. Railroad company: BNSF Railway Company

2. Type of railroad at crossing: |/ |Common Carrier Logging Industrial
Passenger Excursion
3. Type of tracks at crossing: v/ ‘Main Line Siding or Spur

4. Number of tracks at crossing: 2

5. Average daily train traffic, freight: 58

6. Average daily train traffic, passenger: 1

Authorized freight train speed: |60 Operated freight train speed: 60

Authorized passenger train speed: 79 Operated passenger train speed:(79

Section 5 — Current Highway Traffic Information

1. Name of roadway/highway: NW 122nd Street

2. Roadway classification: Neighborhood Collector

3. Road authority: Clark County

4. Average annual daily traffic (AADT): 660

5. Number of lanes:

6. Roadway speed: |25

7. Is the crossing part of an established truck route? Yes No v
8. If so, trucks are what percent of total daily traffic?

9. Is the crossing part of an established school bus route?  Yes No

10. If so, how many school buses travel over the crossing each day?

No changes anticipated within the next 10 years.

11. Describe any changes to the information in 1 through 10, above, expected within ten years:

Revised 04/2023 3
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Section 6 — Description of Public Safety Need

Describe and support the public safety need for the proposed changes. (RCW 81.53.060)

The intent of this railroad safety crossing project is to incorporate improvements which
will prevent vehicles from circumventing lowered crossing arms.

Section 7 — Proposed Crossing Modifications

Provide a detailed description of the proposed modifications to the crossing. (RCW 81.53.060)
To improve safety, 50' of "Qwick Kurb" median will be installed on NW 122nd Street on
the East side of the railroad track crossing and 75' of "Qwick Kurb" will be installed on
NW 122nd Street on the West side of the railroad track crossing.

Revised 04/2023 4
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Section 8 — Sight Distance

1. Complete the following table, describing the sight distance for motorists when approaching
the tracks from either direction after modification.

a. Approaching the crossing from WeStIZI , the current approach provides an unobstructed

view as follows: (North, South, East, West)
Number of feet from Provides an unobstructed
Direction of sight (left or right) | proposed crossing view for how many feet
Right 300 0
Right 200 0
Right 100 0
Right 50 0
Right 25 2,250
Left 300 0
Left 200 0
Left 100 0
Left 50 0
Left 25 3,500

b. Approaching the crossing from |[East , the current approach provides an unobstructed
pp g g pp p

view as follows: (Opposite direction-North, South, East, West)
Number of feet from Provides an unobstructed
Direction of sight (left or right) | proposed crossing view for how many feet
Right 300 0
Right 200 0
Right 100 0
Right 50 0
Right 25 3,500
Left 300 0
Left 200 0
Left 100 0
Left 50 0
Left 25 2,500

2. Will the modified crossing provide a level approach measuring 25 feet from the center of the
railway on both approaches to the crossing?
Yes No ¢

3. If not, state in feet the length of level grade from the center of the railway on both approaches
to the crossing.

22 feet - East Side, 23 feet - West Side

4. Will the modified crossing provide an approach grade of not more than five percent prior to
the level grade?
Yes No ¢/

5. If not, state the percentage of grade prior to the level grade and explain why the grade exceeds
five percent.

Approximate 12% - 13% Grade based on historical existing conditions.

Revised 04/2023 5
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Section 9 — Illustration of Modified Crossing

Attach a detailed diagram, construction plans, design drawings, map or other illustration showing
the following:

¢ Proposed modifications.

¢ Layout of the railway and highway 500 feet adjacent to the crossing in all directions.

¢ Percent of grade.

¢ Obstructions of view identified in Section 9.

¢ Traffic control layout showing the existing and proposed signage and pavement
markings.

Section 10 — Cost Apportionment

If the commission approves the modifications to the crossing requested in this petition, it will
apportion costs in accordance with the applicable statutes. (RCW 81.53.130).

In the alternative, if the parties to this petition have reached an agreement related to
apportionment of costs, please sign here to confirm:

Petitioner Signature: Respondent Signature:

Revised 04/2023 6
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Section 11 — Respondent's Review

crossing.

Dated at| Vancouver

USDOT Crossing No.: 092421N

, Washington, on the| 15 | day of | May

Richard Scott

Printed name of Respondent

Signature of Respondent’s Representative

Acting Manager Public Projects
Title

(206) 625-6152

Phone Number

Richard.Scott2@bnsf.com

Email

BNSF Railway Company

2454 Occidental Avenue South
Suite 2D

Seattle, WA 98134

Mailing address

The undersigned represents the Respondent in the petition to modify a highway-railroad grade

We have investigated the conditions at the crossing proposed for modification. We are satisfied
the conditions are the same as described by the Petitioner in this docket. We agree to the crossing
modifications and consent to a decision by the UTC without a hearing.

2024.

Revised 04/2023






Checklist prior to submitting petition:

v Ensure all petition fields are completed.
v" Ensure parties sign Section 10 regarding any Cost Apportionment agreement, if
applicable.
v Obtain signature on Respondent's Review (Section 11). If the respondent fails to sign this
section, advise UTC staff upon submission.
v’ Attach copies of:
O Illustration of crossing (described in Section 9).
0 Any other relevant documents to support the petition, including but not limited to
support of public need, project documents, etc.

Submitting the petition: To officially file the petition, send the petition form and
supporting documents via EFiling.

Questions: For questions, please contact:

Mike Turcott Tyler Whitcomb

Transportation Planning Specialist Transportation Planning Specialist
mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov tyler.whitcomb@utc.wa.gov

(360) 764-0572 (564) 669-0943

Revised 04/2023 8



mailto:mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov

mailto:tyler.whitcomb@utc.wa.gov

https://efiling.utc.wa.gov/Form



E:\Projects\4149-00\Traffic\CAD\4149 Exhibit1.dwg Crawfordl  Jan 07, 2016 - 12:36pm

\ Scale 1" =20
- | | |

]
: [ | I |
\ \ 0 10 20 40

. PAVEMENT
- | WIDENING

- ~
| P

"

N\

BNSF
RAILROAD

\ - | \
" AUTOMATIC GATE |

/ /

>~ POLE AT GRADE

CROSSING

QWICKKURB

—_—

W/CHANNELIZERS
75 LF / \

AUTOMATIC GATE
POLE AT GRADE

>

/ /
QWICK KURB

/

/
PAVEMENT/

[

W/CHANNELIZERS

5,0LF’ /

/

/

[ &

/

/ WIDENIN

/ /
i)
S

(

G/

/

///
%’23///’(

rs www.hdjdg.com

rchitects

| landscape

a
5
o)
o
U
2
9
0
(T
0

engineer

NW 122ND STREET QUIET ZONE 018222

ALTERNATIVE SAFE MEASURES

DESIGNED:
JAM

DRAWN BY:
LRC

CHECKED:
JAM

SCALE:
H: 1'=20
V: N/A

JAN 2015
4149-00

SHEET ID

1

SHEET 1 OF 1





		240364-Clark Cty Pub Works-CLtr-5-15-24

		240364-Clark Cty Pub Works-Pet-5-15-24

		Pages from UTC Petition - NW 122nd Street - Final.pdf

		UTC_Petition_-_NW_122nd_Street_-_Final.pdf

		Pages from Random doc.pdf





		240364-Clark Cty Pub Works-Exh-5-15-24








Rich Scott, PE |
Assistant Director Public Projects
0:(763) 782-3492

From: Document Service Queue <recordscenter@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 11:06 AM

To: Scott, Richard D <Richard.Scott2 @BNSF.com>

Subject: UTC Courtesy Email: 240364 Notice of Petition letter to Richard Scott at BNSF Railway
Company. CRM:0003800

EXTERNAL EMAIL

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC) served the following
document(s), regarding Docket Number(s) 240364, on 5/20/2024 9:05 AM

We attach a courtesy copy of the above document(s). Please do not reply to this e-mail. If you
have any questions regarding this e-mail, please contact the UTC Records Center, at

records(@utc.wa.gov.
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